
From: Borough Planning
To: PScan1
Subject: FW: Planning Permission for Southery Primary School PP-10485848
Date: 07 January 2022 08:25:03

 

From: Planning Services <MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 06 January 2022 09:21
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Permission for Southery Primary School PP-10485848
 
Thanks Sandra you too 
 
Kind regards
 
Mark
 
Mark Annetts, Business Support Officer
CES, Performance & Governance
Tel: 01603 306259
County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich, NR1 2DH

   
Campaign Logo

 

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 06 January 2022 08:59
To: Planning Services <MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Permission for Southery Primary School PP-10485848
 
WARNING: External email, think before you click!.

 
Hi Mark,
 
Many thanks for a swift response to my enquiry, your advice is much appreciated I hope you
have a lovely rest of the week.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons) Technical Support Officer 
Borough Council of King`s Lynn and West Norfolk
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
T: 01553 616824
 
View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
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Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk
 
 

From: Planning Services <MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 January 2022 16:55
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Permission for Southery Primary School PP-10485848
 
Hi Sandra
 
Having referred this to our Senior Planning Office, Angelina Lambert who deals with Reg 3 School
Projects she has advised that as this has come from an Academy Trust then it should be dealt
with by yourselves at King’s Lynn & West Norfolk BC.
 
I hope this answers your question.
 
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
Sent: 05 January 2022 10:52
To: Planning Services <MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Permission for Southery Primary School PP-10485848
 
WARNING: External email, think before you click!.

 
Good morning
 
I hope you are having a great week! I am writing regarding the application below, have you had a
chance to look over the forms I sent you before Christmas break?  Do you have any questions
about it?
 
Please let me know if you need me to send you another copy if you need more time or have
questions.
 
Thank you!
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Kind Regards
 
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
Sent: 22 December 2021 15:24
To: 'MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk' <MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Permission for Southery Primary School PP-10485848
 
Good afternoon,
 
I hope you are all well. BCKLWN have received an application for Southery Primary school,
Westgate Street, Southery, PE38 0PA
 
The applicant is seeking permission to replace windows and erect fencing and gates around the
perimeter, can you please confirm if this application can be dealt by us or would it be a County
Matter?
 
Thank you for your advice in advance!
 
Kind regards,
 
 
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
 
*********************************************************************
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new kings lynn hospital petition

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender.

 

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the use of an
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not, or suspect you are not, the
intended recipient, the email and files have been sent to you in error and any copying,
distribution or other use of the information contained is strictly prohibited. Please inform the
sender by returning the email with a suitable message. Please note that, whilst all reasonable
efforts have been made, we cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free
or has not been intercepted and amended. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect
those of the Council. Nothing in this email message amounts to a contractual or other legal
commitment on the part of the Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk or the author
unless confirmed by a signed communication. Please be aware that emails sent to or received
from the Borough Council may be intercepted and read by the Council. Interception will only
occur to ensure compliance with Council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to
prevent or deter crime or inappropriate use, or for the purposes of essential maintenance or
support of the email system. Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk, King's Court,
Chapel Street, KING'S LYNN PE30 1EX (01553) 616200.

--

To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer
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
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